Message

From: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 1/25/2019 9:26:53 AM

To: 'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org)' [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
CC: Omar Pulido [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9db0eeb223cf4303b127e4de92he7b0a-omar]; Lisa Trifiletti
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

Subject: Meeting Request re: Caltrans Meeting next Tuesday (1/29)

Attachments: Caltrans Briefing 1.29.19 v,2.pptx

Good morning Mindy,

| was unable to reach you via phone but could you join us for a call today at 10am today for a discussion on the overall
approach and presentation for the Caltrans meeting next Tuesday at 1/29 ? | apologize for the late notice, the meeting
was officially scheduled this morning but it would be highly appreciated if you could join us.

Conference Call:_
Access Code: |INNEGE

Thanks,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255
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